Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital m

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOI/2019/400

Number:

From: Private Individual

Date: 03 October 2019

Subject: Flu Vaccines for Frontline Workers

Q1 Please could you give me a final figure on the number of staff involved with direct patient

care who were NOT vaccinated against flu in the 18/19 season?

Al 322
Q2 Could you break this figure down by the number NOT vaccinated who were employed as
a. doctors
b. nurses
c. other professionally qualified clinical staff
d. support staff
A2 a. 21
b. 155
c. 47
d. 99
Q3 In relation to these staff who were NOT vaccinated how many in each of those four groups

were taken away from working in a position where they had direct patient care because
they did not have the vaccination?

A3 The Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) gives rights of public access to information
held by public authorities; this information is not held in recorded format.



